
 

 

From: Vernon Grant  

Thu, Oct 19, 2017 at 12:29 PM 

 

 

Good afternoon, 

 

We will be there for the presentation next Wednesday, Oct. 25th at 5pm. 

 

We will need PowerPoint capability for the presentation.  I talked to Corina and she 

said this will not be a problem and I will show up early to upload the PowerPoint. 

 

The presentation will describe results from a study we conducted last spring in 6th - 

8th grade children where we collected physical activity, sleep, screen time, and body 

composition.  In addition, we also conducted focus groups and have themes to 

present that were identified from the responses participant's gave to our 

questions.  The conclusions will guide the next steps that I will be proposing and will 

be seeking support from the superintendent and school board.  Thanks. 

 

 
 

 
 
 

From: Carlene Adamson <carlenea@bps.k12.mt.us> 
To: Vernon Grant <blckft_boxer@hotmail.com>; Vernon Grant 
<blckft_boxer@yahoo.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 8:34 AM 
 
Subject: Reminder: you are on the agenda for the Browning School Board 
Meeting for 10/25/17 @ 5 pm 
 
 
Please send an email briefly explaining what your presentation is about.  
 
Thanks-Carlene Adamson-McKay 
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